
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
CC: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/21/2011 10:14:51 PM 
Subject: 	 Additional letter to Issa 
Attachments: 	 DRAFT Letter to Issa -621  11.docx 

We're working on getting the additional letter cleared here to go tonight. Just wanted to give you a heads up it was 
coming. There may be edits still to come. Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-44372 


	Page 1

